

**TEMPLATE FOR SUBMISSION OF TEXTUAL PROPOSALS DURING THE 27TH SESSION:
COUNCIL - PART I**

Informal Working Group – Inspection, Compliance and Enforcement

Please fill out one form for each textual proposal which your delegation(s) wish(es) to amend, add or delete and send to council2022@isa.org.jm.

1. Name(s) of Delegation(s) making the proposal:

Russia

2. Please indicate the relevant provision to which the textual proposal refers.

DR 99

3. Kindly provide the proposed amendments to the regulation in the text box below, using the “track changes” function in Microsoft Word. Please only reproduce the parts of the text that are being amended or deleted.

- (a) A written ~~instruction requiring~~ [recommendation to the Council on](#) a suspension in mining activities for a specified period, ~~including reasons for such recommendation or until such time and date as the Authority and Contractor agree;~~
- (b) A written ~~instruction placing~~ [recommendation](#) ~~conditions on the continuation of mining activities~~ to undertake a specified [mining](#) activity in a specified way, and within a specified period or at specified times or in specified circumstances;
- (c) A written ~~instruction that~~ [recommendation to](#) the Contractor ~~on~~ [must take the recommended](#) steps ~~set out in the instruction,~~ within the specified period, to rectify the occurrence, practice or condition; and
- (d) A ~~requirement~~ [recommendation to the Council to undertake on](#) specific tests or monitoring ~~to be required or recommended to a Contractor and to furnish the Authority with the results or report of such tests or monitoring.~~

4. Please indicate the rationale for the proposal. [150 word limit]

In accordance with the Convention suspension or adjustment of operations lies within mandate of the Council. Inspectors can not issue such instructions, but rather recommendations (all in written form). We would prefer to clearly indicate, that some recommendations should be provided to the Council to inform its decision-making.

